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Swanepoel, Marilet

From: Kyriakos Katsaros [kyriakos@antarchitecture.com)
Sent: 03 October 2006 15:29

To: Swanepoel, Marilet

Cc: Will Greig

Subject: Re: Ant156/B ooze - adv. consent app. 2006/3442/A

Marilet,

Please find attached our revised drawing An# 156/08 revC showing the projecting sign re-located below the console as
requesied.

Kind regards,
Kyriakos

- Qriginal Message -----

From: Swanepoel, Marilet

To: Kyriakos Katsaros

Sent: Tuesday, October 03, 2006 10:11 AM

Subject: RE: Ant156/B ooze - adv, consent app. 2006/3442/A

Hi Kyriakos,
thank you for the photographs.

The size of the projecting sign is acceptable, however, it is considered that the position below the console
would be much more sympathetic to the existing shopfront.

Would you please email me a revised front elevation so that a | can recommend the scheme for approval.

Kind Regards,
Marilet

From: Kyriakos Katsaros [mailto:kyriakos@antarchitecture.com]
Sent: 03 October 2006 09:57

To: Swanepoel, Marilet

Subject: Ant156/B ocoze - adv. consent app. 2006/3442/A

Dear Marilet,

Following our telephone conversation earlier today please find attached two photos of the signage that has now
been installed at 62 Goodge Street.

As you can see the projecting sign maiches the adjacent "Flight Centre" one both in size and height off the
pavement level. However if you would wish for it to be lowered could you please let us know by this Thursday
moming as the contractor is now due to hand over the site on Friday 06/10/2006 at 5:00AM

R 2006/ 3442/ A%

Project Ref: ANT 156/8

Antarchitecture ur 7 matersac 44 28 W boag 1 raon N 70X
Tar o, 7R3 aZ25 | Foisl L0 7283 7220 1 www (50 10 mitesc hune o

03/10/2006



4945 (as exist.|
A — = —4
=T ]
: o
— |
| 7R b =
', | B
e | g
= ] : I o)
| =l =
= N Risottg Bar = 3
! |
: — N
I 1 |
r I = |
| | |
|
L — el ey H><|__“_.! |.L ‘ ! { Jl [\;“‘ I |’__|
Rolsed ‘O’ (30mm) infemally lluminated, | Raised leftering (30mm] infemally lluminated. l
Facia Sign 1:20 Sides of Powdercooted stee! [RAL 3007), hont white Sides of Powdercoated steel {RAL 3007). front
opal acrylic with 3M Scotchcal ronsiucent Vinyl film T while opal oonylic. J
(3430-73 Regal Red]. { Static lumination - white LED lighlsource |
. - Stafic Muminafion - white LED ightsource
Painted/vinyl letlering = Huln!ed!w‘nyl lelledng
Background ‘0’ In matt white vingt film ——
== = R e [_-_"“-______-__—__'.__d_‘_‘__-__‘_____"‘_—_'_I_ ___________________________ [— ————— :
1 |
: L = | ‘I
| I
| B —— | - i
I 7] = ) | Ilfg,::—x‘b\\ e |l
' I [ Il ! T‘ |
.___\T ..... 3 _J__ r___F_‘___I I

700

|
I
I
Sleel powdercooled (RAL 3007) bracke! : e —
ond Buarescen! luminaire (static white) i L I A
} ey —
' l
!
I
I
I
I
I
I
|
I
I

007

'Risotto qu

=N e - o o

Steel powdercooted (RAL 9014) honging === = = e - —
e — U !
B 1

L
! — ] | S ey
ol | TRE LI
5 . 800 ! 62 AR Risollo Bar — ' B
£ b, o : P o s s
(] i | |
A | o
@ [ Ir i
é : Shopfront as exsfing. Pointed inemulsion | | |r
' paint, Single colowr [masonry & limber, I
é [ | inc. signoge zone) | i
| |
I |
il I ' '
| ™
A Lo e o | |
| 1
Projecting Sign  1:20 |

2006/ 3442/ A R

Elevation - As Proposed  1:50

Do Nof Scale

= e m‘ﬁq e _
Drorwn Project DO&HGMS!.NI
A M ATy 04 | | |
architecture iy ek B ' I..w.;'."’mm -l |
Unlt 7, Watenide oplericpupdal oot dgosai ooy et rdai| [ | Drawing - Proposed Elevation & Si
448 wnor oo b b | bl . Y S
o o e e . T J ' Drwg No. - ANT - 156/08
fenctoe | Battory Adtrortes b Maruiod fuen
infolbarsoschbechse.com momerdation / scAcaton e 15 [ S | Scole einoled  Dole 31/05/2006  Revision - €



